
 

MEMO 
 
COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT 
 
To: Health and Recreation Committee 

From: Terri Vosters, Community Enrichment and Recreation Director 

Date: December 18, 2023 

Re: Live! from Hydro Park Concert Series RFP 

 
 

Two proposals for entertainment management for the City of Kaukauna’s Live! from 

Hydro Park Concert Series were submitted to City staff. At this time, staff is asking for 

permission to enter into contract negotiations with ARS Productions, LLC based on the 

proposal received.  

 


